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TO: Honorable Commissioners Court

FROM: Purchasing Department

DATE: 12/5/2023

SUBJECT: Contract Award Data

IFB No.: 2023-303

IFB TITLE: Construction, Collin County Outer Loop Segment 3C from FM 2478 to US 75
655 Bidders that were notified through Collin County eBid.

35 Bidders that viewed proposal information through Collin County eBid.

5 Bidders responded:

e Austin Bridge & Road, LP

e Harper Brothers Construction, LLC

e Mario Sinacola & Sons Excavating, Inc.
e RPM xConstruction, LLC

e Zachry Construction Corporation

IFB  2023-303

project.

$71,482,303.74
$62,771,000.00
$68,995,246.28
$62,083,726.30
$67,528,141.91

is recommended to RPM xConstruction, LLC, as the lowest and best bidder as
determined by the Purchasing Department, Engineering and BGE, Inc., the Engineer of record for the



	RFP TITLE:  CSCD Evaluation & Counseling for Felony Misdemeanor Offenders
	The CSCD and Purchasing Departments recommend award of the 2022-309 Offender Specimen Collection and Drug Testing Service to the Addiction Treatment Resources, Inc.



